Chancellor Deane ¥, Mnlott,
University of Eansas.

 Deer Chencellor Malotd:

Iuwmmmip mmMyo—tttu
of basketball ouahea in sonnection with the Haismith

fomorial.

Mhanoﬁanmmvhioh I wish %o 921l
your sttention, and that is in regard to the grading
of cur intremursl flelds On June 28%h I wrote Np.
Ce Ge Bayles oonscerning this, and sent a copy of
letter to Raymond Nichols. GSinee I heve no reply
uqlatwmm.mt Ifeltlmuulltp

ny

thousend dollars to m&e thie ﬂelﬂ leq
thore such 2n appropriation for this greding? If ao,
I believe we should make use of it now. If net, then
1% seems to me thet the student council memey should

be used to put the field in as good & shape as possibles

1 shall appreciate heaping from you at your early
e T .

Sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Educetion and Recreation,




